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WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-I1X/ (47;
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1. the 7”67:-7:// Zaji

" From: Principal CCF Wildlife and To: Nodal Ofticer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
CWLW, HP Shimla. O/o Pr. CCF (HoFE) Shimla.
Subject: Diversion of 0.1669 hectare of forest land in favour of Parkash

Chand. VPO Shanag, Tehsil Manali. District Kullu, for the
construction of Shanag Middle HEP (100 KW). within the
jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division. District Kullu, HP.

Memo.

Kindly refer to your office memo No. Ft.48-5368/2021 (FCA)
dated 10.09.2021 addressed to CCF Kullu on the subject cited above.

In this regard. CIF GHNP Shamshi has submitted her report on the
above cited subject and on the basis of her report the comments of undersigned are as

under:-

I
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may be ensured that all the instructions, rules. stipulations and guidelines on diversion of

That the aerial distance of proposed site from the boundary of

Manali WLS is 2.25 Kms and from its Lco-Sensitive Zone 1s
2.3 Kms.

That there will be no direct/disturbance to flora and fauna of

Manali WLS.
CF GHNP Shamshi further stated that there is no specific wild
animal passage in the above area and in view of this there is no

requirement of animal passage plan.

However, while taking further necessary action in the matter it

land are strictly observed and adhered to.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at

vour end please.
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